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From: Cydney Williamson-Smith <Cydney.Williamson-Smith@dwer.wa.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 9 March 2023 2:11 PM
To: Michelle Phoenix
Cc: Drinking Water; Christa Loos
Subject: RE: For information: Walpole New Source - Bore trial - Location & containment of fuel/gensets

Hello Michelle, 

Thank you for sending this through to Water Source Protection Planning for advice on water quality impacts in 
relation to current PDWSA policy and guidelines. 

According to the WQPN 25: Land use compatibility tables for public drinking water source areas, chemical and fuel 
storage is compatible in a P2 public drinking water source, unless it is within a wellhead protection zone.  However, 
we understand the generator and chemical storage is required for investigating a new drinking water source (i.e., 
groundwater source in an existing PDWSA) and running a groundwater trial over a period of 6 months. Under our 
department’s WQPN 25, special circumstances can be considered when the recommendations in the LUCT table 
differ from what land uses and activities are approved in PDWSAs and where no alternative locations outside a 
PDWSA exist. Our recommended best management practices are provided in: 

• WQPN 10: Contaminant spills – emergency response plan
• WQPN 56: Tanks for fuel and chemical storage near sensitive water resources
• WQPN 65: Toxic and hazardous substances

If you have any queries in relation to the above, please feel free to contact me. 

Regards, 

Cydney Williamson‐Smith 
Environmental Officer  
Water Source Protection Planning  

Department of Water and Environmental Regulation 
Prime House, 8 Davidson Terrace, Joondalup, WA, 6027 
T: (08) 6364 7469 
E: Cydney.Williamson‐Smith@dwer.wa.gov.au | www.dwer.wa.gov.au 
Twitter: @DWER_WA 

From: Michelle Phoenix <Michelle.Phoenix@watercorporation.com.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 21 February 2023 4:14 PM 
To: Christa Loos <christa.loos@dwer.wa.gov.au> 
Cc: Jamie Burgess <Jamie.Burgess@watercorporation.com.au>; Cameron Gordon 
<Cameron.Gordon@watercorporation.com.au>; Cheryl Delport <Cheryl.Delport@watercorporation.com.au>; 
Drinking Water <drinkingwater@dwer.wa.gov.au>; Source Protection 
<source.protection@watercorporation.com.au> 
Subject: For information: Walpole New Source ‐ Bore trial ‐ Location & containment of fuel/gensets 

Hi Christa, 
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As discussed at the last ACPOW Source Protection subcommittee meeting, planning is 
currently underway to develop a new source at Walpole. One of the new source options is a 
groundwater source obtained from Bores 1/20, 3/20, 5/20 and 5/09 near the Swann Rd area 
(located within the existing Priority 2 area of Walpole PDWSA). Water Corporation has done 
extensive investigations on this source and formally liaised with DWER on 1) the new source 
options for Walpole, and 2) a groundwater trial run (see DWER ref RF7686, contact is S 
Stratico from the DWER Albany office). 
 
This email is to advise you that the groundwater trial, which will run for approx. 6 months, 
requires generators and hydrocarbons to be stored in close proximity to the bores in order for 
the assets to operate during the trial period. Advice from the project team is that to try and 
locate generators more than 300m from all bores and still avoid other environmental 
constraints is impractical (e.g. includes river crossing) and would mean one of the cables 
runs back to the bores would be over 500m long which creates significant voltage drop 
issues. Note that this is a temporary trial run of the bores and not a permanent setup. 
 
Please see Table 1 and Figures 1 and 2 below for more details.  
 
Steps taken to mitigating risks include: 

 Bunding of all fuel storage 
 Location of fuel storage will be above flood levels 
 The bores draw water from a semi-confined aquifer (to be confirmed via the trial) 
 Project team and on-site staff adherence to Water Corporation’s Catchment checklist 

for clearance to work document, which outlines the risks of working in a drinking water 
catchment and requires careful management of hydrocarbons, including the process 
for reporting hydrocarbon spills and other incidents 

 Catchment rangers will conduct regular surveillance during the trial 
 
If the trial is successful, Water Corporation will revisit power supply options if the 
groundwater source becomes permanent (most likely overhead power but TBC pending trial 
result). 
 
Can you please let me know if you have any concerns or questions about this trial and the 
location of hydrocarbon storage within Walpole PDWSA.  
 
Table 1. Proximity of bunded fuel storage to Swann Rd bores (groundwater trial) 
Bore Distance of bunded 

fuel storage to bore 
3/20 50m 
5/09 300m 
5/20 130m 
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Figure 1. Walpole PDWSA and location of groundwater trial area (purple rectangle) 
 

 
Figure 2. Location of bores and location of generators 
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Michelle Phoenix 
Team Leader - Source Protection 
Water Quality 

E  Michelle.Phoenix@watercorporation.com.au

T  (08) 9420 2384 | (M)  0427 081 595 
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Water Corporation acknowledges the Traditional Owners throughout Western 
Australia and their continuing connection to the land, water and community. We pay 
our respects to all members of the Aboriginal communities and their cultures and to 
Elders past, present and emerging.  

The Water Corporation respects individuals' privacy. Please see our privacy notice at What about my privacy 

This Electronic Mail Message and its attachments are confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not 
disclose or use the information contained in it. If you have received this Electronic Mail Message in error, please 
advise the sender immediately by replying to this email and delete the message and any associated attachments. 
While every care is taken, it is recommended that you scan the attachments for viruses. This message has been 

scanned for malware by Websense. www.websense.com 

Disclaimer: This e‐mail is confidential to the addressee and is the view of the writer, not necessarily that of the 
Department of Water and Environmental Regulation, which accepts no responsibility for the contents. If you are not 
the addressee, please notify the Department by return e‐mail and delete the message from your system; you must 
not disclose or use the information contained in this email in any way. No warranty is made that this material is free 
from computer viruses.  

Water Corporation E‐mail – Report any suspicious emails to the WC Cyber Team using our "Report Phishing" button 
in outlook. 




